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Sumter County) where Richard was employed as a Skinman and Clerk in the new Choctaw
Trading Post near Livingston, where he appears on payroll records March 31 and June 30, 1821
(many of the records are missing). According to Nelson Smith, Richard was engaged in business
with Gen. George Strother Gaines, who resigned as Indian Agent at about that time, which
implies that Richard followed Gaines to the Demopolis area where Gaines started his own trading
post. Richard died 24 Apr 1823 in Greene County, AL., leaving a young widow and 5 small
children. As Administrix of his estate Margaret sold everything in the small estate, which
‘amounted to little. During that period her brothers sold land in their father’s estate located in K,
probably to help pay debts owed by the estate, which were all paid according to probate records.
Following her widowhood, Margaret moved to relatively more civilized Carrollton, Pickens
County, AL., where some of her siblings had settled. The 1830 census of Pickens County she is
listed as Margaret Bryant, age 40-50, with 4 males 10-15, 1 male 15-20, 1 female under 5, 1
female 10-15. Her brother John and brother-in-law Robert Gray live nearby. On the 1840 census
sheis listed as M. A Bryant, age 50-60 with 1 female age 15-20. For continuation of this line see
the Richard Bryan article elsewhere:

3. Nancy Hawkins born 16 Feb 1788 Sullivan County, TN. Died Pickens County,
AL (7). She married Robert Gray, Jr., her first cousin 14 Aug 1810 in Christian County, KY. We
know she had a cild Hester Wilson Gray and 5 others unknown. The 1830 census of Pickens
County lists Robert Gray and wife, both age 30-40, with 1 male 5-10, 1 male 10-15, 1 male 15
20, 1 female 5-10, 1 female 10-15, 1 female 15-20.

4. Joseph Hawkins born 1795 Sullivan County, TN

5. Elizabeth Hawkins born ca. 1790 Sullivan Co., TN. She married John Gray, Jr.
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in Christian County, KY.

6. John Hawkins born 1790 Sullivan Co., TN. The 1830 census of Pickens County
listed him next door to Robert Gray and near Margaret Bryant with 1 male 0-5, 1 male 5-10, 1
male 30-40, 1 female 0-5, 2 females 5-10, 1 female 10-15, 1 female 15-20, 1 female 30-40. The
names of the children are unknown.

7. Jesse Hawkins born ca. 1800 Sullivan County, TN. He was probably the male
child age 10-16 in the 1810 census in the household of Jane Hawkins in Christian County, KY
On 10 October 1822, following the death of his brother-in-law Richard Bryan, “Jesse Hawkins
and Enoch Hawkins of the County of Christian, State of Kentucky, now residing in the County of
Greene in the state of Alabama” as heirs of Nicholas Hawkins, late of Christian Co., KY., sold for
$1,290 a tract of land in Christian Co., KY., and for $2920 another tract there. The deeds were
recorded in Greene County, and the sale was probably to assist their sister Margaret resettle in
Pickens County after her husband’s death. On 25 May 1825 at Greene (Maringo) County, AL
Federal land grant 1194 issued to Jesse Hawkins 80.08 ac E1/2 SW 1/4 Sec 34 TI6N R3E St
Stevens land office. This land probably south of Demopolis on CR 21. Wife and children not
known.

8. Enoch Hawkins born ca. 1804 Sullivan County, TN. He was probably the male
under age 10 in his mother’s household in the 1810 census of Christian County, KY. He
participated in the sale of land in his father’s estate 10 Oct 1822 as shown above. 30 Mar 1837 at
Pickens County Alabama to Enoch Hawkins U.. S. Land Grant 80 ac. Sec 7 T20S R14W. This.
would be just N. of Carrollton, probably on the east side of CR 17. Another grant for 40 ac. in

Sec. 8 as above was made 20 Sep. 1839. Wife and children unknown.
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Prepared by: Walter Orien Holliman Jr. "Walt"

FIRST GENERATION

1. John® Hawkins of Tavistock'. Born, circa 1440, in Tavistock, Devonshire,
England. Died, before 1490.

Thirteenth great-grandfather Ahf. 35,696.

He held lands under the Corporation of Plymouth, where he probably lived.
A Devonshire family for many generations at Tavistock, England.

He married Joan Amydas®, daughter of William Amydas and Unknown Hawkins.
Born, circa 1442 (?), in England.
Thirteenth Great-grandmother Ahf. 25,697.
Joan was probably a first cousin of John Hawkins, her husband.
(hildren:

2 i. Willian” Hawkins <Hawkyns>.
ii. Henry Hawkins>. Died, 1554, in England.
Clerk of the Orders.
iii. Agnes Hawkins. She married Walter Trelawney’.
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SECOND GENERATION

2. William® Hawkins <Hawkyns> (John of Tavistock, 1)°. Born, circa 1485 (2),
in Plymouth, England. Died, Feb 1554, in Plymouth, England. Occupation:
Mariner/Merchant .

Twelfth great-grandfather Ahf. 12,848.

Lord of the Manor of Sutton Valletore (or Vawter).

He was a Sea Captain and Merchant, whose knowledge of the sea was
respected by King Henry VITI. By 1530 he was the leading merchant of Plymouth.

In 1524-5 he was appointed Receiver or Treasurer of the Corporation of
Plymouth and collector of the subsidy for Devon. In 1527 he, James Horsewell
and others were accused of beating and wounding a John Jurdon of Plymouth. In
1532-3 he became Mayor of Plymouth, where he Tived on Kinterbury Street, and
again in 1538 with his friend Horsewell as Clerk.

William and Horsewell were both elected to Parliament in 1533, while he
was still mayor. Politics was merely a sideline necessitated by his role as a
merchant. Customs ledgers show his Fleet of ships exporting cloth and tin while
importing salt, wines, sugar, pepper, olive oil, soap, and Newland fish,
trading at least with Spain, France, Portugal, and the Canaries.

In 1530, Hawkins ventured a combined Guinea - Brazil expedition with his
ship "Paul” to secure pepper, ivory, gold, and, from Brazil, dyewood.

He made a second voyage to Brazil in 1531, during which he persuaded a
savage King to accompany him to London, where he greatly entertained his fellow
King, Richard VIII. On a return voyage in 1532 the native king died in route,
but the Brazilians did not blame Hawkins for their loss.

In 1536 he wrote Thomas Cromwell asking that the King allow him a loan of
2000 pounds, four brass guns, and powder to be used in operating three or four
ships in the years following. We do not know whether the loan was granted, but
it is clear that Hawkins continued his Brazilian trade throughout the thirties.
On one such voyage the "Paul”, with John Landy as Master, was laden with 940
hatchets, 940 combs, 375 knives, copper, lead, woolen cloth, and 19 dozen
nightcaps, all belonging to William Hawkins. The vessel returned on October 20,
being absent 8 months, with "one dosen olyfantes tethe,” and 92 tons of
dyewood, and possibly a large amount of pepper and some gold.

After war commenced in 1544 with Henry VIII invading France, Hawkins, now
Deputy to the Mayor, his friend Horsewell, jointly received a commission
(Letters of Marque) to annoy the King’s enemies with from four to eight barks
of their own design at their own charges, with the power to impress men and
take up victuals and munitions. Thus began William’s career as a Privateer in
service of the Crown. One of his vessels was the "Mary Figge". William was in
trouble a time or two over taking questionable prizes. He spent a year in
prison, which was not all that big a deal at that time.

After the war ended in 1546, and Henry VIII died in January, in 1547
William again became a member of Parliament. He was not a member in 1552, but,
under Queen Mary, he was a member in 1553. A document in 1554 refers to him as
recently dead.
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SECOND GENERATION

His sons, William and John, inherited a number of ships, both Merchanimen
and Privateers, from their father.

He married Joan Trelawney, daughter of William Trelawney and Unknown
woman. Born, circa 1695 (?), in Trelawney, Cornwall, England.
Twelfth great grandmother Ahf. 12,849. Children:

Willian® Hawkins 1.
Sir John Hawkins.
10 Unknown Children Hawkins.
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3. Willian® Hawkins IT (William <Hawkyns>, 2)°. Born, 1519, in Plymouth,
England. Died, 1589, in Plymouth, England. Occupation: Merchant/Mariner.

He and his younger brother John inherited a fleet of merchantmen and
privateering vessels from their father, and remained in partnership until
around 1559 when John moved to London. Also a sea captain, he was not the
Seagoing or political animal that his brother was, usually remaining in
Plymouth. He and his brother continued to engage in joint ventures throughout
his Tife, with both of their sons also participating.

He was mayor of Plymouth 1567-8, 1578-9, 1587-8. He commanded the
"Griffin" in the fight against the Spanish Armada.

His fleet made several trips to Brazil in the 1570’s, following in the
footsteps of his father, with whom he had made earlier voyages to Brazil,
possibly as young as age eleven. Spanish records show that he was at sea also
in 1569 and 70.

In 1582, William, with his nephew Richard as second-in-command, put
together a fleet to sail to Guinea and Brazil. The fleet consisted of seven
sail_including the "Primrose” and the "Minion". Two of these ships belong to
Sir Francis Drake. Their first stop was the Cape Verdi Islands, thence to
Brazil, and then to Port Vargas in Puerto Rico, apparently to repair a ship.

In 1587-8 he was mayor of Plymouth, an office he held on two other
occasions, 1567-8 and 1578-9. "William Hawkins the second is characteristically
the Plymouth magnate, local office-holder, leading ship owner, supporter of the
Crown...., link with foreign Protestants in the wars of religion, and the brain
and director of the west-country efforts in the irregular Channel warfare which
preceeded by twenty years the outbreak of war with Spain." ("Hawkins” p. 37-8).

Upon his death "his brother John placed a monument to his memory in the
Church of St. Nicholas at Deptford. It described him as a practiser of true
religion, benificent to the poor, most learned in maritime affairs, a promoter
of distant voyages, a just judge in difficult cases, and of singular faith,
probity and prudence, twice married and the father of eleven children.”

He married, first, Marie Halse. Children:

i. Richard® Hawkins®.
ii. Francis Hawkins®, Died, 1584.
iii. Nicholas Hawkins®. Born, 1582.
iv. William (IT) Hawkins®.
v. Judith Hawkins®.
vi. Clarke Hawkins®.
vii. Mary Hawkins.
viii. 3 unknown Children Hawkins.

He married, second, an unknown woman. Children:
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THIRD GENERATION
ix. William Hawkins <Hawkyns> I11°. Died, 1613, in England
He accompanied Sir Francis Drake on his voyage around the
world, and served under Edward Fenton on his 1582 expedition to
the Moluccas, as captain of one of the ships and
second- in-command for the venture.

4, Sir John® Hawkins (William <Hawkyns>, 2)°. Born, 1532, in Plymouth,
Devonshire, England. Died, 1595, in a ship off Cuba, at sea. Occupation:
Treas/RoyalNavy.

Eleventh great-grandfather Ahf. 6424.

He was the Architect of the Elizabethan Royal Navy, and a cousin and
close associate of Sir Francis Drake, according to Geoffrey Brown and Henry
Steele Commanger in Europe and America Since 1492, "A11 through the Elizabethan
Age (1558-1603)...sea dogs like Greenville and Hawkins harried Spanish commerce
everywhere on the high seas.” (p. 54) The most famous English exploits ...were
naval rather than military triumps. Hardy Devon captains --Sir John Hawkins,
Sir Francis Drake, Sir Walter Raleigh and others crossed the Atlantic to claim
a share in the wealth and trade of the new world. Hawkins discovered the
profits that could be made by selling African slaves to the Spanish and
Portugese Colonists." His coat of arms displayed a negro chained.... The
unauthorized raids of these Devon ‘sea dogs’ in the Spanish Main were no better
than piracy (although authorized by, and at times under the flag of the Queen:
but the experience gained saved England from invasion in 1588." (p. 87).

Sir John was born during the reign of Henry VIII, just before "The Act of
Supremacy” of 1534, which separated the English Church from Papal supervision.
Under Henry’s son, Edward VI (1547-53) the English Reformation speeded up;
Under Mary (Catholic) 1553-58, England swung back toward Rome; under Elizabeth
(1558-1603) the Anglican Church assumed its permanent conservative Protestant
form.

Described by Unwin as "the most original, patient, and_self-effacing
seaman of Elizabethan times....Hawkins third expedition (1567-8 at age 35, a
young age to command a Royal Fleet) to the Slave Coast and the Spanish Main
marked a turning-point in Naval Strategy, and established between England and
Spain the future pattern of their political destiny.”("John Hawkins" p. 10-11)

At this time, before he became celebrated, "He was well known in Plymouth
for the name he bore and for the profitable trading fleet that he and his
brother operated. In London, amongst those concerned with maritime affairs, his
previous two voyages to the Indies with cargos of slaves had singled him out as
an imaginative and resourcefu] merchant-adventurer. But the position he was
destined to hold as a national figure stemmed from his il1l-chance at San Juan
de Ulua, and flowered when, as rear Admiral of the fleet that harried the Great
Armada to its doom, he received the accolade (Knighthood) at sea.”

Williamson’s books contain a vast amount of detail about Sir John’s life
and his voyages, and are carefully researched and documented. Below are listed
a very few facts from that source:

Upon the death of his father in 1554, John and his brother William I
inherited his father’s fleet of merchantmen and privateers and remained in
partnership until around 1559 or 1560 when John moved to London, dividing their
assets of 10,000 pounds cash each. Each may have also received half of their
fleet. They were often joint venturers throughout life. "He was...genial, wary,
and alert, a good mixer, a man with a charm of manner who made friends, with
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THIRD GENERATION

common sense and give and take as a basis of all his dealings. He Tiked fine
clothes, too, the fine material and brilliant coloring...the gold chains and
buttons that a man of spirit liked to flaunt." (Hawkins® p. 39)

By the time he was twenty he had killed a man in a fight but was adjudged
innocent. of any crime.

*To the modern mind a slaving voyage is an incongruous opening to the
career of one who was to prove himself among the most honest, unselfish and
public spirited men of his time. ("Hawkins® p. 42). His early voyages were
mostly to the Canary Islands, where he sought information about African and
West Indies trade to enable Jater adventures. His first voyage as a slave
trader was with the backing of his father-in-law, Benjamin Gonson, Treasurer of
the Navy and other notable Londoners. In October 1562 he sailed from Plymouth
with four vessels including the "Swailow", "Salomon®, and “Jonas". He went
first to Tenneriffe, and then to the Guinea Coast as far south as Sierra Leone
There is a great variance between Hawkin’s account and that of the Portugese
Since trading was forbidden, the Portugese claimed that he stole slaves and
merchandise, some of which he did. He claimed more than 300 slaves taken; the
Portugese claimed he took 6 ships and 900 slaves and 32,000 ducats in treasure
A Spanish observer in the Indies estimated 400 slaves. In the Indies, Hawkins
Toaded not only his own ships but two others, with pearls, ginger, hides and
sugar. Unfortunately, he sent the two hired ships to Seviile, where the cargoes
were impounded, but were of little value.

His second slaving/trading voyage was made as a partner with, under the
flag of, and as an officer of, Queen Elizabeth, who provided a naval ship as
her share in the venture. The investors again included Benjamin Gonson and
severa] other members of the Navy Board, and three of the Queens Privy
Councillors. He sailed Oct. 18, 1564 from Plymouth after receiving personal
instructions from the Queen, both as a merchant-adventurer and as an officer of
the Queen. He was now age 32, and his four ships included the "Jesus of Lubek”
of the Royal Navy, "Salomon”, "Tiger" and "Swallow. He stopped in Spain, at
Teneriffe, Cape Blanco on the African Coast. Cape Verde, the Island of Sambula,
the River Callousas on the mainland, and at Taggarin. The Portugese claim he
took by force sixteen or seventeen ships, 600 negroes, gold and ivory, total
48,000 ducats, all without any casualties. He sailed from Sierra Leone Jan. 26,
1565 with a1l his ships and four or five hundred negroes, reaching Dominica on
March 9 for water, then Cumana, Bourata on April 3, leaving on May 4, Curaco,
Rio de 1a Hacha, to Florida, and northward to the Newfoundland Banks for fish
The squadron arrived at Padstow on the coast of Cornwall Sept. 20, 1565

The Queen seemed to he pleased, "and granted him a coat of of arms to
celebrate his acheivement. Its specification is: sable, on a point wavy a lion
passant or; in chief three bezants; for a crest a demi-Moor proper bound in a
cord." After he captured the Spanish Carribbean outpost of Rio de Ta Hacha his
coat of arms was modified in 1571 to add the following augmentation: "On a
Canton gold an escalope between two palmers staves sable.” ("Sir John", p. 174
fn)

In 1566 the Hawkins brothers dispatched Capt. John Lowell in their ships
“paul”, "Salomon", "Pasco”, and Swallow® on another slaving/trading voyage to
£i11 orders taken by John in 1565. John had intended to go, but Elizabeth had
put him under bond to appease King Phillip.

Hawk ins again sailec under the Queens flag, and with two of her ships
the "Jesus” and the "Minion," in the slaving/trading voyage of 1567. His own
ships were "William and John", "Swallow®, "Judith”, and "Angel”. Francis Drake
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was an officer on this venture, having also served with Lovell. Paul Horsewell,
John’s nephew served also. Of his six ships and four hundred men who sailed on
Oct.2, 1567, only seventy men and three ships would return as a result of
Spanish perfidity at San Juan de Ulua, although Hawkins did bring home most of
the treasure. Sir Francis Drake sailed with Hawkins as Captain of the "Judith",
and was the subject of much criticism later as a result of having sailed away,
Teaving Hawkins and what was left of his force in dire jeapordy. "The charge
against Drake was remembered and thrown in his face twenty years afterwards. In
1587 he accused Wm. Borough of mutiny and desertion in the course of the Cadiz
expedition. Borough, in making his defense, remarked: 'Sir Francis Drake...doth
altogether forget how he demeaned himself towards his master and admiral, Mr.
John Hawkins, in the Port of San Juan de Ulua in the West Indies, when contrary
to his said admiral’s command he came away and left said master in great
extremity, whereon he was forced to set at shore in that country 100 of his men
to seek their adventures; which matter if it had been so followed against him
(for that he could no ways excuse or might justly have procured that to
himself...(what)...he hath sought and now seeketh of me.’" Hawkins, in his
report, spoke of the "Judith" which "foresook us in our misery", but did not
mention Drake by name.

Several other ventures were planned, but Elizabeth, fearing an invasion
by France or Spain or both, continually vetoed the plans because she needed
Hawkins resources to defend her shores. Most of his ventures until the Armada
were Privateering raids within close proximity of England. He never acheived
his dream of intercepting the Spanish Plate Fleet.

In 1568 the Queen sent Hawkins and his fleet in relief of the Hugenots
under siege at La Rochelle, France with over sixty sail, which was both
successful and profitable.

Hawkiins was in England in 1570 when he received a commission to impress
men for his "New Bark" bound on unspecified service for the Queen.

The Queen’s Plymouth Squadron, of some 16 fighting ships, was in reality
the privately owned vessels of John Hawkins and others, which provided defense
at no cost to the Queen, who had less than thirty snips of her own.

Throughout 1570 John was a conniver with Elizabeth and Lord Burghley to
ferret out the plotters to restore Mary to the throne through complicity with
Phillip who proposed to Tead an invasion. John pretended to be a turncoat,
developing evidence which detected the plan for the invasion and led to the
imprisonment and execution of the Earl of Norfolk and the failure of the plot.
The plot also enabled Hawkins to secure his crewnen from Spanish Prisons.

In 1572 John Hawkins was a Member of Parliament from Plymouth, and was
also commissioned by the Queen to order the Privateers operating out of the
Channel ports to desist. He was again elected in 1577 for two consecutive
Parliaments.

In London, in 1573, Hawkins nearly met his death. Because of his
conspicuous dress he was mistaken for Sir Christopher Hatton, who also had a
taste for fine clothes, and stabbed severely. The Queen showed great concern
and sent her surgeons and her chaplain to minister to him.

Even before he became Treasurer of the Royal Navy in November 1577,
Hawkins had a strong influence on the Navy Board’s design of new ships. He
favored less top-heavy, lighter, more manueverable construction, with longer
range guns, and it was such construction he enforced during his tenure, which
ultimately played a big part in the success of the British in the battie
against the Spanish Armada later on. When he took over, the entire English Navy
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consisted of only 22 combat vessels, some of which were small pinances. Many of
these existing ships underwent redesign and modification under Hawkins.

In the battle against the Spanish Armada in 1588, The Lord Admiral,
Howard, was in command, with Sir Francis Drake as Vice Admiral, and John
Hawkins, the Rear Admiral and third in command, his flagship was the "Victory,"
an old ship he had rebuilt to his specifications. It was on July 26, during
this battle, that he was knighted by Howard.

Hawkins took a years leave of absence in 1589, and tried to resign. "The
Queen soon found that no one but Hawkins would do, and as long as he lived he
was indispensable.” ("Hawkins" p. 315). In fact, in 1589, he also became
Comptroller in addition to his Treasurership.

Following the death of his wife Katherine in July of 1591, he married
Margaret Vaughn, by whom he had no children.

In 1592 he personally founded an almshouse for distressed mariners, which
still exists.

In 1592 he made the first of two more attempts to resign because of his
advancing age, but the requests were denied by Queen Elizabeth.

In 1595 Queen Elizabeth agreed to a plan to seize the Spanish treasure on
a disabled ship at Havana, but she divided the command of the venture between
Hawkins and Sir Francis Drake, making them joint commanders of the venture,
which was a mistake. Due to errors by Drake, with which Hawkins disagreed,
which delayed the execution of the plan, the mission failed, but by then
Hawkins, falling i11 in October 1595, died on November 12, 1595 in his cabin on
the "Garland" as they were approaching Havana, believing that his son Richard
was dead, rather than in a Spanish prison. His will included a bequest of 2000
pounds to his Queen.

Also see The Dictionary of National Bigraphy Vol. 25, p. 212-219 and
223-5.

He married, first, Katherine Gonson’, daughter of Benjamin Gonson, 20 Jan
1559, in St.Dunstan (E), London, England”. Born, circa 1535, in England. Died,
Jun 1591, in England”.

Eleventh great-grandmother Ahf. 6425.

Her husband stated that she and her maids made the flags and pennants for
his fleet of ships. She named the vessel of her son Richard in 1591, but Queen
Elizabeth chose another name. Little is known of her, but her son Richard wrote
of her with affection, stating that she was very religious. ("Hawkins", p. 49,
200, 288, 315. 324, 326.)

Children:

5 i. Sir Richard® Hawkins <Hawkyns>.
ii. Richard Hawkins was an only child.

He married, second, Margaret Vaughn'®, daughter of Charles Vaughn. Born
in Hagress Ct., Hertfordshire, England. Died, 1619, in England.
After the death of Sir John Hawkins, she refused to provide the ransom

(From his own money) of her step-son Richard who had been captured by the
Spanish.
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FOURTH GENERATION

5. Sir Richard® Hawkins <Hawkyns> (Sir John, 4)''. Born, 1560, in England.
Died, 1622, in England.

Tenth great-grandfather Ahf. 3712.

The son of Sir John Hawkins, he was knighted by King James I in 1603 and
made Vice Admiral of Devon, and was the author of Observations of Sir Richard
Hawkins. (Republished and edited by J. A. Williamson, London, 1933, Argonaut
Press).

He early sailed with his father, and in Nov. or Dec. 1582, at age 21, was
a Vice Admiral under his cousin William Hawkins on a voyage to Brazil and the
Caribbean, which he adjudged successful, returning with pearls and other goods.

Tn 1585-6 he commanded the "Duck” in Sir Francis Drake’s West Indian
Expedition, where he and many others suffered from a fever contacted in Cape
Verdis, which effectively curtailed the mission.

In the Battles against the Spanish Armada in 1587 he probably sailed as a
captain with Drake. In the 1588 battle, he is known to have commanded the
Queen’s "Swallow " of 350 tons. Two of his own ships were used as fireships
against the Armada at Calais.

In 1590 he commanded the "Nonpareil” in a privateering venture with his
father.

On June 12, 1593 he set sail from Plymouth on a voyage through the
Straits of Magellan, being the third person to succeed, and was captured by the
Spanish on June 22, 1594, who had overwhelming forces, and who had promised
that he would be sent home, but was imprisoned and sent to Spain. After his
father's death, his step-mother refused him ransom (with his own funds) which
griped him some. He did secure his release through Sir Robert Cecil at the end
of 1602.

Knighted in 1603, he was made Mayor of Plymouth and Member of Parliament.

He married Judith Heale'?, circa 1600 (?), in England. Born, circa 1575
(2), in Plymouth, England.
Tenth great grandmother Ahf. 3,713. Children:

John® Hawkins.
Richard Hawkins.
4 Unknown Daughters Hawkins.

~a
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FIFTH GENERATION

6. John® Hawkins (Sir Richard <Hawkyns>, 5). Born, circa 1600, in England.
He married Hester Unknown surname. Children:
Robert® Hawkins. Died, 1644, in Childhood.

John Hawkins. Born, 1639. Died, 1642.
John Hawkins.

7. Richard® Hawkins (Sir Richard <Hawkyns>, 5)'*. Born, circa 1602, in
England.

Ninth great-grandfather Ahf. 1856.

This ancestor has not been proved. A Richard Hawkins is said to have
emigrated to Glouchester Co. VA about 1658. There was a Thomas Hawkins who
claimed 300 ac. Charles River Co., VA on 14 Aug. 1639 for transp. of 6 persons

by his father Thomas Hawkins (VA'P. B. 1, part 2, page 666 per "Cavaliers" p.
113).

He married Unknown woman, circa 1628 (?), in England. Children:

9 i. Samuel® Hawkins
ii. Other children unknown Hawkins.
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8. John® Hawkins (John, 6). Born, 1643, in England.
He married Mary Dewe'®, daughter of Edward Dewe. Children:

i. Unknown” Hawkins. Born, 1671, in England.
William Hawkins. Born, 1673, in England.
John Hawkins. Born, circa 1680, in England.
Emigrated to VA ca 1705 to St. Anne’s Parish, Essex Co.,

VA,
iv. 11 Unknown Children Hawkins.

9. Samuel® Hawkins (Richard, 7)°. Born, circa 1630, in England. Died in
Mathews County, VA.

Eighth great-grandfather Ahf. 928.

This ancestor has not been proved. The LDS Church names the father of
John Hawkins as yet another John Hawkins (AFN: BJRJ-8D and wife Mary 2 (AFN:
BJRJ-5K) .

He is said to have migrated from England to Mathews and Glouster Counties
in Virginia in 1658 according to John Thomas Hawkins Family History, by Horace
Alvin Love and Margaret Jean Jones (1984)

1 have found no record of him there. There was a Richard Hawkins who was
used as a headright in claiming land in Surry Co., VA 29 Apr. 1682 by Thomas
Blunt and Richard Washington. Richard Hawkins was also used as a headright by
Robert Bird in claiming land 20 Apr 1682 in New Kent County, VA., and on the
same date also in New Kent County by Capt. Jacob Lumkin (VA PB 7, p. 119, 121,
165; "Cavaliers", vol. 2, p. 227, 228, 238).

He married Unknown Woman, before 1673 (?), in Glouchester Co., VA.
Children:

i. Thomas’ Hawkins. Born, circa 1642.
10 ii. John Hawkins.
i1i. Philip Hawkins.
iv. William Hawkins.




image19.jpeg
252 10 MAR 1997 THE HAWKINS ANCESTORS

SEVENTH GENERATION

10.  John” Hawkins (Samuel, 9)'®. Born, 22 Mar 1674/5 (2?). Died, 22 Jul 1733,
in Baltimore Co., MD. Resided in Mathews Co., VA.

Seventh great-grandfather Ahf. 464.

The ancestry prior to Nicholas Hawkins, b. 1758 and d. 1809, is based on
secondary sources which are believed to be reliable but cannot be guaranteed,
since the author has not had the opportunity to do primary research.

His first wife may have been Elizabeth Smith of Charles Co. MD ("MCOW" v.
11 p. 142). John Hawkins posted administrators bond for estate of James Cobb,
son of James Cobb, 1709, having married the widow Rebecca Cobb, who had
previously been the widow of a Darnall and James Em(i)son (Baltimore Co. MD.
Lib. 3 p. 174, 246-7). His son John married his step-sister Rebecca Emson
%l;versan). ("Baltimore Families", p. 203, 312; St. George’s Church Register p.

Barnes, in "Baltimore Familes” p. 312-3, lists John and Rebecca Hawkins
as having children John and Ann (St. Pauls Transcripts, p. 18, MD Land Records
Lib. B#N p. 131, 139; "Balt. families * p. 312-3). 19 Nov 1732/8 Aug 1733. Will
of John Hawkins, Baltimore County...mentions son John, dau. Amn Litten, wife
Rebecca, son-in-law James Cobb (actually his step-son). Sd. James Cobb to be
paid his portion of his father’s estate at age 21. Wife Rebecka, exrx.,
dwelling plantation during life and personal estate, at her decease to be div.
between son John and dau. Ann Litten and hrs. Test: Nathan Rigbie, Seaborn
Tucker, William Duley. Estate administered 1 Oct. 1734 and 22 Jul 1737 (Lib.
313 p. 234; Lib. 20 fol. 750; "MD Cal. of Wills" v. 7 p. 33).

LDS records show John Hawkins AFN:1ZT5-DC b. 1667 Balt. Co., MD s/o John
(AFN:BJRJ-8D and Mary AFN:BJRJ-OK m. about 1692 Rebecca AFN: 1ZT5-FJ b. 1669
Baltimore (Harford) Co., MD.

He married, first, Unknown woman, circa 1693. The first wife of John
Hawkins may have been Elizabeth Smith, daughter of an Elizabeth Smith who made
her will 11 Mar 1697, Proved 26 Mar 1698 in Charles County, MD who named Eliza:
wife of John Hawkins ("MD Calendar of Willis", vol. II, p. 142). It is
possible, however that she was the wife of some other John Hawkins, including
the one who was named as heir of Henry Hawkins of Charles County in his will
probated 1699 (Ibid, p. 187). Children:

1 i. John® Hawkins Jr.
12 ii. Ann Hawkins.

He married’”, second, Rebecca Unknown Darnall Emson Cobb Hawkins'®, 1722,

in Baltimore Co., MD. Born, circa 1665 (2), in Calvert Co., MD. Died, after
1732, in Baltimore Co., MD.

Seventh great-grandmother Ahf. 467.

Her surname may have been Harbutt. The will of William Harbutt, written
22 Jan. 1699, probated 2 Mar 1699 in Calvert Co., MD., names James Emson, her
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second husband, and probably his son-in-law, as one of the legatees and as
Executor. Barnes, in "Balt. Co. Families" believes James is a grandson, his
mother being a Harbutt. Either scemario is possible.

The widow of John Darnell, by whom she is not known to have children, she
was in Calvert Co. MD., in 1686 as wife of James Emson (Empson), and in
Baltimore Co. in 1703 when he bought land. She and Emson (also spelled Emeson,
and Empson) had 5 children before his death. She was Extrx. for her husband
James Emson and inherited all his personal property Jan. 1707/8.

She married James Cobb 30 October 1709, and was his widow 12 Mar 1718,
having borne 6 children by him ("Balt. Families” p. 202-3; "Maryland Marriages”
p. 365 St. George Parish Records, MHS, p. 208).

Her daughter, Rebecca Emison, married John Hawkins, Jr., 23 Dec 1718, and
in a couple of years, before 8 Aug, 1624 when John Hawkins and John Hawkins,
Jr., made administrators bond for the estate of James Cobb, she married the
father of her son-in-law, creating an interesting relationship.

Her fourth husband, John Hawkins, Sr., died between the writing of his
will 19 Nov 1732 and proof 8 Aug 1733, and we have found no further record
after her administration of his will which named her Executrix, and awarded her
the dwelling plantation during her lifetime, and his personal estate, to be
divided at her death between his children John Hawkins, Jr., and Ann Litton.
She, as extrx. for her deceased husband John Hawkins. with Gregory Farmer and
Cornelius Paulson, posted bond 13 Oct 1733; estate admin. 1 Oct 1734 and 22
July 1737 (Balt. Co. Admin Accts Lib. 3, p. 174, 246, 247; Admin. Bonds Lib. 3,
p. 234; "MCON" vol. 7, p. 33; St. Georges Parish Register, p. 75 per Barnes,
0p. Cit, p. 312).
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11, John" Hawkins Jr. (John, 10)'®. Born, circa 1695, in Baltimore Co., MD
Died, circa 1738, in Harford Co., MD.

Sixth great-grandfather Ahf. 232.

John Hawkins Jr., married Rebecca Empson 23 Dec 1718. Before 8 Aug 1722,
his father, John Hawkins, Sr., had married his widowed mother- in-law Rebecca
En(p)son, which made his wife now his step-sister, and his mother-in-law also
his’ step-mother.

Barnes, in "Baltimore Families” does not list Nathan as a child of John
Hawkins, Jr. in his listing on p. 312, but lists Nathan as the child of an
unconnected Rebecca Hawkins listed on p. 313. Nathan, son of Rebecca, was born
16 Nov. 1722. He gave his age as about forty 7 May 1764, mentioning his
father-in-Taw (then a common term for step-father) James Boring, whose widow m.
James Frazier.

The widowed Rebecca Hawkins married a James Boring after the death of
John Hawkins, thus Nathan appears to the son of John Hawkins, Jr. and wife
Rebecca. (St. Pauls Church Register, p. 18; MD Land Records Lib. B#N, p. 131,
139; St George’s Parish Register, p. 40, 48, 66, 75, 91).

A John Hawkins, Jr., was a test. will of Enoch Jenkins of P. G. Co., MD
1733/4 ("MD Cal. of Wills" v. 7 p. 71). There were three John Hawkins on the
1738 tax list of Balt. Co. John appears to have died by 1739.

LDS Records show John Hawkins AFN:1ZT6-W3 b. 1693 Balt. Co., MD s/o John
Hawkins AFN 1215-DC and Rebecca unknown 1Z75-FJ. He married Rebecca Emson
(AFN:BJRK-8J 23 Dec 1718. His mother’s name appears to be in error, or at least
uncertain, as I have found no evidence naming the first wife of John Sr., and
Rebecca was his second wife.

He married*® Rebecca Emerson <Emson><Emison>”', daughter of James Emerson
<Emson> <Emison> and Rebecca Unknown Darnall Emson Cobb Hawkins, 23 Dec 1718,
in Baltimore Co., MD. Born, 12 Mar 1700/1, in Calvert Co., MD. Died, after
1742, in Baltimore Co., MD.

Sixth great-grandmother Ahf. 233.

Her father-in-law, John Hawkins, married her mother about 1722, making
her a step-sister of her first husband, John Hawkins, Jr., who left her widowed
by 1739, when she remarried James Boring, who leased land "Blathnia Cambria®
for the lifetimes of himself, his wife Rebecca, and daughter Ann. Rebecca
posted administrator’s bond with Charles and John Green for Boring’s estate 15
Apr 1738. She had married Frazier by the time she administered Boring’s estate
17 Mar 1742. ("Balt. Families" p. 56). In a deposition 29 Aug 1763 he gave his
age as 50 and stated he had married 24 years ayo, Rebecca, widow of James
Boring.

Children:

1. John® Hawkins. Born, 16 Jul 1721, in Baltimore Co., MD. Died in
Childhood.
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iii.
iv.

ix.

12.  Ann® Hawkins (John, 10)°

EIGHTH GENERATION

18 Aug 1783/23 Oct 1783 Harford Co., MD, the will of a
John Hawkins named son Richard, Samuel, grandchildren Mary and
Hosea Johns_(Harford Wills AJ-2-292; Morgan, "Harford Co.,
Wills" p. 37). No proof that this is our John.
Nathan Hawkins.
Ann Hawkins. Born, 29 Mar 1724, in Harford Co., MD.
John Hawkins. Born, 13 May 1726, in Harford Co., MD.

A John Hawkins, Jr. lived in the Back River Upper
Hundred, St. Thomas Parish in 1767.
Joseph Hawkins. Born, 23 Apr 1728, in Harford Co., MD.

A Joseph Hawkins lived in Back River Upper Hundred in
1767.
Rebecca Hawkins. Born, 23 Feb 1728/9, in Harford Co., MD.
James Hawkins. Born, 31 Jul 1733 (2), in Harford Co., MD.
Elizabeth Hawkins. Born, 6 Feb 1734/3, in Harford Co., MD.

An Elizabeth Hawkins married Charles Gilbert 27 Sep.
1744, St. George’s Parish, Baltimore Co., MD (St. Geo., Par.
Reg. p. 338, MHS). An Eliz. Hawkins married Amon Butler 12 May
1845, St. Thomas Parish, Baltimore, MD. (St. Thomas Par. Reg.,
p. 72, MHS
Rachel Hawkins®”. Born, 21 Mar 1736/7, in Harford Co, MD.

. Born, circa 1796, in Baltimore Co., MD.

Her childred were listed in St. George’s Parish Register. 11 Apr 1743
Thomas and Ann Litton, with several others were summoned to appear in
connection with an action of the Vestry of St. George’s Parish against a Rev.
Stephen Wilkinson who was accused of removing books belonging to the parish,
and of failure to maintain the Manor House (St. George’s Parish Records, Vestry

Proceedings, p.

105).

LDS Records show Ann Hawkins AFN:1ZT5-9T b. about 1693 Balt. (Harford)
Co. MD., d/o John Hawkins and Rebecca. m. Thomas Litton AFN:1ZT5-8N ca 1714
Balt. (Harford) Co., MD.

She married Thomas Litton, circa 1714, in Baltimore Co., MD. Children:

Elizabeth® Litton. Born, 6 Apr 1715, in Baltimore Co., M
Mary Litton. Born, 1 Apr 1717, in Baltimore Co., MD.

Hannah Litton. Born, 10 Mar 1718/9, in Baltimore Co., MD.
Thomas Litton. Born, 30 Jan 1720/1, in Baltimore Co., MD.
Isaac Litton. Born, 13 Feb 1724/5, in Baltimore Co., MD.
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13.  Nathan® Hawkins (John Jr., 11)**. Born, 16 Nov 1722 (2), in Harford Co.,
MD. Died, 1802 (?), in Sullivan Co., TN.

Fifth great-grandfather Ahf. 116.

GRANDFATHER OF DAVY CROCKETT. In "Baltimore Families" Nathan is not
Jisted as one of the children of John Hawkins, Jr., however, on p. 313, he is
Tisted as the son of Rebecca Hawkins who is not connected to any husband. At
age 40 on 5/7/1764 Nathan mentioned that his "Father-in-law" was James Boring
whose widow married John Frazier. James Boring was the third husband of the
widow of John Hawkins, Jr. During that time period, the term "father-in-law"
was often synonomous with step-f-tner. Since this Nathan was know to have
married a Ruth Cole, it is probable that Boring was a step-father, not a
father-in-law. If he was a step-father, this would indicate that Nathan is a
son of John Hawkins, Jr. James Boring, son of John, d. in Baltimore Co., MD in
1738. In "Baltimore Families” It is reported that James Boring m.1 Jane, dau.
of Daniel Welch and m.2 Rebecca who m.1 Unknown Gain, m.2 Boring, and m.3 John
Frazier. The author believes that Rebecca m.1 John Hawkins, rather than Gain.
(Barnes, "Balt. Families”, p. 313; MD Land Records Lib. B#N p. 139, St. John's
Parish Register; St. Paul’s Parish Register, MHS).

A Nathan Hawkins is listed on the tax rolls of Sulllivan Co., TN In 1796
but not in 1797. His son, Nicholas, is listed both years, as is a Henry
Hawkins, relationship, if any, unknown.

The birth, marriage and death dates of he and his wife and children are
from the LDS Church AFN: G6DJ-7J which show he married Ruth Cole AFN:G6DJ-8P 14
Feb 1744 in Baltimore. His parents are not named.

He married®® Ruth Cole®®, 14 Feb 1743/4, in St.John’s Parish, Baltimore
Co., MD. Born, circa 1724 (2), in Baltimore Co., MD. Died in Sullivan Co., TN.

Fifth great-grandmother Ahf. 117.

Her parentage is not proved. There were at least three Ruth Coles in
Baltimore in the first half of the 18th century. Abraham Cole had a dau. Ruth
who m. 1743; Joseph had a Ruth b. 1752, who would be too young. George Cole,
111, who married a dau. of John Boring, had a Ruth, who also Would have been
t00 young.

The parentage assigned here is only a guess. A search of the Cole
families in Baltimore and Calver Counties has been frustrating and the lineage
shown is for reference only since there was a connection to a Boring family,
and Rebecca Emson Hawkins later married a Boring. Another intriquing possible
father would be John Cole, b. ca. 1669, d. 1746 who m.2 Diana Hawkins, who had
a sister Rebeckah, who were daughters of Matthew Hawkins. Children:

Aaron'® Hawkins®’. Born, 1750, in Baltimore Co., MD.
See LDS AFN:G6DJ-9V.
Joseph Hawkiins,
Nathan Hawkins“®. Born, 1756, in Baltimore Co., MD. Died in

14
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Sullivan Co., TN. Occupation: Planter. He married Ann Hayden.

15 Nicholas Hawkins.
16 John Hawk ins .
17 Elizabeth Hawkins.
Wilson Hawkins®>. Born, 1762, in Baltimore Co., MD.
18 Rebecca Hawkins.

Rachel "Ruth" Hawkins®°. Born, 1766, in Baltimore Co., MD. .
Died, 1827, in Franklin Co., IN. She married Jonathan Webb™',
1787'(2).

She_married Johnathon Webb and had children Ruth b. 1788,
Abel b. 1789, Joseph b. 1796, Elijah C. b. 1800, Rachel
(Rebecca) b. 28 Jan 1802 and m. John George, Nancy, b. 1803,
Johnathan Jr. b. 1804, all children b. Franklin Co., IND.
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14, Joseph'® Hawkins (Nathan, 13)%. Born, 1753, in Baltimore Co, MD. Died in
KY.
Davy Crocket, in The Life of David Crocket, his autobiography, tells the
following tale: *...Another circumstance happened, which made a lasting
impression on my memory, though I was but a small child. Joseph Hawkins, who
was a brother to my mother, was in the woods hunting for deer. He was passing
near a thicket of brush, in which one of our neighbours was gathering some
grapes, as it was in the fall of the year, and the grape season. The body of
the man was hid by the brush,and it was only as he would raise his hand to pull
the bunches that any part of him could be seen. It was a likely place for deer;
and my uncle, having no suspicion that it was any human being, but supposing
the raising of the hand to be the occasional twitch of a deer’s ear, fired at
the lump, and as the devil would have it, unfortunately shot the man through
his body. I saw my father draw a silk handkerchief through the bullet hole, and
entirely through his body; yet after a while he got well, as little as anyone
would have thought of it. What became of him, or whether he is dead or alive, I
don’t know; but 1 reckon he did’ent fancy the business of gathering grapes in
an out-of-the-way thicket soon again.® ("Crocket,” p. 20, 21).

Joseph Hawkins appeared on the 1783 Greene County TN tax roll.

13 Feb. 1791 N. C. Grant # 834 to Joseph Hawkins 200 ac. Greene Co. on
headwaters of Horse Stamp fork of Lick Creek. (DB 3 p. 140-1 Greene Co., TN.

According to the LDS Church, G6DH-9Q, He married Ester (Esther Davis, and
had children Elizabeth, b. 1782, Rebecca b. 1784, Esther b. 1786, Ruth, b.
1788, all born in Maryland, and Nathan, b. 1790 and Tempence (Tempy) born 1796,
the Tast two born in Green County, TN.

He married Esther Davis®®, circa 1775 (2), in Dorchester Co., MD. Born,
circa 1753 (22). Uncle of Davy Crockett, who is mentioned in Davy’s
autobiograph. Children:

Elizabeth’* Hawkins. Born, 1782 (2), in MD.

Rebecca Hawkins. Born, 1784, in MD.

iii. Esther Hawkins. Born, 1786, in MD.

iv. Ruth Hawkins. Born, 1788, in HD.

Nathan Hawkins. Born, 3 May 1790, in Greene Co., TN.
Tempence Hawkins "Tempy". Born, 1796, in Greene Co., TN.

15.  Nicholas'® Hawkins (Nathan, 13)>*. Born, 1758, in Baltimore Co, MD. Died,
circa 1809, in Sullivan Co., TN. Occupation: Planter.

Fourth great-grandfather Ahf. 58.

Nicholas was the brother of Rebecca Hawkins who married John Crockett,
and hence was the maternal uncle of Davy Crockett who died at the Alamo. His
children were first cousins of the noted frontiersman, soldier, congressman and
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patriot.

The preponderance of the evidence indicates that Nicholas Hawkins was the
father of Margaret "Peggy” Hawkins who married Richard Bryan. Margaret Davidson
Sizemore Douglas, a Davidson family genealogist, indicated this ancestor was
Joseph Hawkins, possibly because Davy Crockett, in his autobiography, named
only Joseph Hawkins as being a brother of his mother. There were actually
several others.

Born in Baltimore County, MD., he was apparently in Sullivan Co., TN by
1783 when he was apparently an unnamed co-owner of land grants taken out in the
name of Robert Gray. North Carolina Grants # 65 and 1911 covering land later to
be in Sullivan Co., TN, Tand on Cany Creek on 10 Oct. 1783 and 6 Aug. 1784
(Sullivan Co., TN DB 1'p. 65, 125-6). These lands were later sold jointly by
Hawkins and Gray.

12 July 1790 Nicholas Hawkins of Sullivan County, TN., sold to Abraham
Rogers for 100 Pounds 120 ac. land in Hawkins Co., TN, waters of Caney Creek.
Wit: Richard Davis, Robert Gray. Rec. 20 Feb. 1798 (Hawkins Co., TN. DB 2, p.
349%). The Robert Gray is probably the person who jointly owned a land grant
with Nicholas.

3 July 1792 Robert Gray and Nicholas Hawkins sold 640 ac. on Cany Creek
to W. Cocke for 200 pounds (Hawkins Co., TN DB 2, p. 7). Same date, same
people, same price, 640 ac. Cany Creek (ibid, DB 3, p. 191*). These were land
granted to Gray 1783 and 1784, but apparently owned by both men.

Nicholas Hawkins was shown on the tax lists of Sullivan County, TN for
1796/7 which indicated he owned 400 ac. for which the annual tax was 62 1/2
cents (Tenn. State Library and Archives, Nashville).

15 Jan 1799 Nicholas Hawkins sold to Robert Gray 400 ac. Kings Br. of
Muddy Cr. (Sullivan Co., TN DB 3 p. 394-5%). He may Have sold this land in
preparation for moving to Christian County, KY, where he claimed land in 1805.
1t is also possible he remained in Sullivan County, or he might have moved to
somewhere else before going to Christian Co. The records in Sullivan and
Hawkins Counties are silent after 1799, but many of the Sullivan Records, and
all probate records, were burned during the civil war.

Settlement in Christian County had just began in 1800, and a Thomas
Hawkins, relationship, if any, unknown, had 200 ac. surveyed 12 Sep. 1799 on
Cumberland River, Christian Co., KY.

The first record I have found of Nicholas in Christian Co. was 16 May
1805 when Nicholas Hawkins had surveyed "200 acres of land in Christian County
on waters of Little River by virtue of a certificate granted to him by the
County Court of Christian 663 beginning at the water oaks Vaughn's corner near
Gray’s Tine then with Gray’s line... to a stake thence with Pyles Tine...140 po
to a hickory & black oak, then S70E 174 poles to three post oaks... Gray’s
Tine...Pyle’s line...James Vaughans line" (Christian Co., KY Survey Book 3, p.
232%). He may have been 1iving there for some time before the survey was filed,
which was not unusual. It is also possible that he was residing at some other
place when the survey was made.

We know he was dead by 27 Nov 1809 when Nathan Hawkins, Peggy Hawkins and
Elizabeth Hawkins, all of Christian County and state of Kentucky named Robert
Gray, of same, power of attorney for offer and sale of a parcel of land in
Hawkins County, TN., "the land being our divident of land, left us by the last
will and testament of Nicholas Hawkins, deceased,” /s/ Nathan Hawkins, Peggy
(X) Hawkins, Elizabeth (+) Hawkins.

The names of his children have been determined by reference to this and
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to other deed and marriage records in Christian County. Peggy, shown in the
power of attorney, is Margaret, based on other deeds by his heirs, and her
marriage license to Richard Bryan. Richard’s wife is named both Peggy and
Margaret in Tegal records and in releasing dower. In estate deeds the name
Peggy or Margaret appears in every record, but Margaret and Peggy never appear
in the same record. The fact that his wife’s name was Jane is shown by her
signature, with Robert Gray, in the sale of the Hawkins County land, and her
signature on all other deeds. Nancy did not sign the power of attorney because
she was the wife of Robert Gray. Elizabeth, John and Joseph were not named in
the power because they were probably not of age at that time, but do appear in
Tater deed.

While most probate records in Christian County are intact, I have not
been able to find any record of a will or any estate records there, or in
Sullivan County, TN, where the records were burned, so we can make no
deternination of where he died.

He married Jane < Unknown > Surname, circa 1782 (?). Born, after 1765
(7). Died, after 1818 (?). Census: 1810, in Cariatian Co., KY.

Fourth great-grandmother Ahf. 59.

The 1810 census of Christian Co., Ky., page 101 lists Jane Hawkins, age
26-45, 1 female 16-26, 1 female 0-10, 1 male 16-26, 3 males 10-16, 1 male 0-10.
Feb. 7, 1810 Robert Gray and Jean (also spelled Joan and signed Jeny)

Hawkins of Christian Co., KY to John Smith of Roan Co., TN $250.00 land in
Hawkins Co., TN S. sd. Cany Creek, a br. of Holston River. (DB 6 p. 213 Hawkins
Co., TN). It is believed Jane was acting as Executrix for her husband Nicholas
and that Robert was acting for his wife, and through power of attorney issued
in Christian Co., KY, for the other heirs.

8 May 1810 Reuben Harrison sold to Jane Hawkins for $1., 8 ac. of land on
the waters of the Little River, a part of 230 acres surveyed for Harrison. (DB
K p. 84-5, Christian Co., KY).

4 Oct. 1818 Jane Hawkins and Joseph Hawkins sold land on the E. fork of
the Little River for $3,920. (DB I p. 474 Christian Co., KY). Children:

i. Nathan'' Hawkins®®. Born, circa 1780 (?), in Baltimore Co, MD
Died in AL. Census: 1810, in Christian Co., KY. Census: 1820,
in Pickens Co., AL. He married*® Jane Payton, circa 1802 (?),
in Sullivan Co., TN.

On 27 Nov. 1809, Nathan, Peggy and Elizabeth Hawkins
appointed Robert Gray as attorney to sell land in Hawkins
County Tennessee which was inherited from their father Nicholas
Hawkins (Deed Book B, pages 317-8, Christian Co. KY).

1810 Census, Christian County, Kentucky p. 69 Nathan
Hawkins age 26-45, 1 male 10-16, 2 females 0-10, 1 female
16-26.

On 25 May 1810/2 June 1810 Nathan purchased land in
Christian Co. KY from Robert Gray and Mary, his wife, for
$300.00, 150 acres lying in Christian County on the banks of
the Little River, it being a part of 425 acres made for Gray
out of a 1600 acre survey for Shciby Academy. Witness:
Patterson Crocket. (Deed Book C, p. 467, Christian Co.KY). KY

On 3 Jan. 1818 Nathan Hawkins and his wife Jane Paton
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ii.

Hawkins of Christian Co. KY. sold land on Little River to
Richard Bryan for $1,500.00 Tand on waters of the L}t 1o River,
a,part of 425 acres sold to Robert Gray out of a 1600 acre
suryey for Shelby Academy. Witness: Geo. W. Bryan (Deed Byok H
P. 253-255, Christian Co. KY).

On 16 July 1818, Jane Hawkins, Nathaniel (signed as
Nathan) Hawk ins and Jane P., ‘his wite, John Hawk ine sad Eliza,
his wife, Robert Gray and Nancy, his wife, Richard Bryan ang
Peggy, his wife, Elizabeth Hawkins and Joseph Hawk int calq s
farcel of land to Edward B. Cabell for $500.00 (DB 1p. 4435,
Christian Co., K).

o 23 0ct. 1818, Nathan Hawkins and wife Jane . Hawkins,
Jane Hawk ins, Richard Hawkins and wife Peggy, Rebert Gray and
uife Nancy, Elizabeth Hawkins, Eliza Hawk s, and John Mok ros
§o1d.2 parcel of land on the N. side of the Fast Branch op ins
Little River. Wit: J. Harrison, John Harrison. (Deeq guok I, p.
531-2. Christian Co. KY).

24 Oct 1818 Joseph, John, and Jane Hawkins, as well as
Joseph and Jane, appear s sellers of Tand in Chricting Co Ky,
{DG 1 p. 443-5, 474-5, 531-2). They are clearly retsto oo
Nathan and to Nicholas. Robert Gray was a brother- in. o
Margaret Hawkins "Peggy"*”. Born, 16 Feb 1788 (2), in Sullivan
Co.5 ™. Died, before 1850 (7), in Pickens Co., Al. Cenous:
1830, in Pickens Co., AL. Censis: 1840, in Pickens Co " AL She
married>® Richard Bryan <8ryant, Briant>*%, son of Unknown
Ancestor Bryan <Bryant, Briant), 24 Apr 1810, in Chr st an Co.,
KY.

Third great-grandmother Anf. 29.

She was a First cousin to DAVY CROCKET, and was widowed
in the wilderness in Choctaw Indian Lands in the Missippi
Territory when her son Jesse was only three. After Richard’s
garly death she moved with her several children to Carroliton,
Pickens Co., AL., where Nelson Smith says one of hec daughters,
name unknown, had the first wedding in Carrollton. Margaret
sometines spelled her name "Bryant,” which many Bryans did,
21though her husband seems to have always signed "Bryan."

According to Davy Crockett, in his Autobiography, his
Mother was a Rebecca Hawkins, who was born near Baltimore. LDS
records indicate she is the daughter of Nathan Hawk ins, father
of Nicholas who was Margaret’s father. Hence. Nathan, Sr. was
Davy’s grandfather, Nicholas was his uncle, and Margaret would
be a first cousin. Margaret inherited land from hor father
Nicholas Hawkins, and with brother Nathan and sister Elizabeth,
appointed Robert Gray, a brother-in-law, as attorney to sell
inherited land in Hawkins Co. Tenn. (Deed Book B, p. 317-8
ghristian Co., KY). Margaret waived dower rights in the
following land sales: DB I p. 443-5 and §31-2, Christian Co. KY
as Peggy, and in 1812 as Margaret.

Marriage Bond, Christian Co. KY Marriage Book 1808-1811
p. 224 Richard Bryan to Margaret Hawkins. Bondsman Robert
Gray. 24 April 1810. Under Kentucky Law at ther time, the
marriage bond required the signature of the groom and of a
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relative, usually the father or brother, of the female. Hence
it would appear that Robert Gray is a relative of Margaret, and
may have married two of her sisters in succession, being a
brother-in-Taw.

Margaret signed deeds waiving dower rights on land on
East fork of Little River as 'Peggy" with Richard Bryan and
Nathan and Jane Hawkins and others, (DB I p. 531-2 and 443-5 29
Oct. 1818 and 16 July 1818, Christian Co. KY.*)

The 1830 Federal Census, Pickens Co., AL., p. 135, shows
Margaret Bryant, age 40-50, with 4 males 10-15, 1 male 15-20, 1
female 5-10, 1 female 15-20. Her brother John Hawkins and
Robert Gray, her brother-in-law, live nearby.

The 1840 census of Pickens Co., AL, p. 349, Tists M. A.
Bryant, female age 50-60 with a female age 15-20 remaining at
home..

There were a John Hawkins and Enoch Hawkins who received
land grants in 1835-7 in Pickens Co., AL. We are fairly certain
Enoch is her son, but are uncertain about John.
ey % THE CONTINUATION OF THIS LINE SEE THE RICHARD BRYAN
Nancy Hawkins®®. Born, circa 1790. Died in Pickens Co., AL. She
married®’ Robert Gray, son of Robert Gray Sr. and Mary Unknown
Surname, 14 Aug 1810, in Christian Co., KY.

0n about 14 Aug 1810 she married Robert Gray (Christian
Co., KY Marriage Book 1808-11, p. 203). He was bondsman for
Margaret and Richard Hawkins, and was given power of attorney
to sell land she inherited from Nicholas Hawkins in Hawkins
Co., TN. She and her husband Robert sold land 16 July 1818 with
Nathan and Jane Payton Hawkins, Richard and Peggy Bryan, John
and Elizabeth Hawkins, and Elizabeth Hawkins and Joseph
Hawkins. (DB I p. 443-5* Christian Co., KY), and also on 29
Oct. 1818 (DB I p. 531-2% Christian Co., KY).

Elizabeth Hawkins. She married*® John Gray Jr.“*, son of John
Gray Sr. and Unknown woman, 19 Nov 1810, in Christian Co., KY.

On 11/27/1809 Nathan, Peggy and Elizabeth Hawkins
appointed Robert Gray as attorney to handle sale of land in
Hawkins Co. KY inherited from her father Nicholas Hawkins.
(Deed Book B p. 317-8 Christian Co. KY).

She and John Gray, Jr. were issued a marriage bond In
1810 (Christian Co., KY. Marriage Book 1908-11, p. 224). In DB
1, p. 474-5 and 531-2 with Nathan and others sold land on East
Branch of Little River, Christian Co. KY.

John Hawkins. Born, circa 1790 Census: 1830, in Pickens Co.,
AL. He married Eliza Moore <?>%°.

He sold land with others DB T p. 531-2 and 443-5 with
wife Eliza. Christian Co. KY.

A John Hawkins sold iand in Xian Co., Ky to James Mundy
(DB F-297*), and to Joshua Harrison (DB I-53)..

1830 census Pickens Co. AL p. 134. Lived next door to
Robert Gray and near Margaret Hawkins Bryan. 1 male 0-5; 1 male
5-10; 1 male 30-40; 1 female 0-5; 2 females 5-10; 1 female
10-15; 1 female 15°20; 1 female 30-40.
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vi. Joseph Hawkins.
With James Hawkins, Joseph Hawkins sold land to Wm. S.
Lofland (Xian Co. KY DB 1 p. 474%). A Joseph Hawkins was listed
in the 1820 census of Christian Co., KY.

16.  John'® Hawkins (Nathan, 13)*. Born, 1760, in Sullivan Co., TN. Died,

1859, in Franklin Co., IN.

A John Hawkins is Tisted, along with Nathan and Nicholas and Henry
Hawkins on the Sullivan Co., TN Tax list of 1796 with 290 acres of land and one
white poll. He is also on the tax list of 1812, but not on the list of 1797
(Sullivan Co., TN Tax List, Tenn. Library and Archives). The LDS Church, AFN
G6DC-V4 shows that he was born 1760 in Sullivan Co., TN, which is probably in
error, since the family was believed to be in MD at that time, and Temnessee
was not then open to settlement. The say he married Nancy Gray, and it is
Tikely that happened in Tennessee, since the Grays and Hawkins were closely
related there. If this relative is the one who finally settled in Franklin
County, Indiana, it is probable that he went on a round-about way, for we know
that he lived near the Crocketts, probably in Tennessee, at the time Davy tells
of his uncle John Hawkins’ shooting accident. There is also a record of John
Hawkins in Christian County, Kentucky where his brother Nicholas Hawkins family
settled in the early 1800°s. This would indicate that the first of his children
were not born in Salt Creek, Indiana, as reported.

He and his wife had children: Reuben b. 20 Oct. 1798 Franklin Co., IN who
. Mary Jane LeForge; Nathan, b. 1799, and m. Eliz. Glidwell; David, b. 17 May
1800 and m. Margaret J. Alley, Mary (Polly), b. 1802 and m. James McArthur;
Jennie b. 1803, Rebecca b. 1805, Ruth b. 1806, Elizabeth (Betsy) b. 1808, who
m. Benj. Abraham, Susannah b. 1808 and m. James Abraham, and Margaret b. 1812,
all b."in Salt Creek, Franklin Co., Ind.

He married Nancy Gray*®, 1797 (2), in Sullivan Co., TN. Born, 1774, in
N. Died in Franklin Co., IN. Children:

Reuben’® Hawkins. Born, 20 Oct 1798, in Franklin Co., IN.
Nathan Hawkins. Born, 1799, in Franklin Co., IN.

David Hawkins. Born, 17 May 1800, in Franklin Co., IN.
Mary Hawkins "Polly*. Born, 1802, in Franklin Co., IN.
Jennie Hawkins. Born, 1803, in Franklin Co., IN.

Rebecca Hawkins. Born, 1805, in Franklin Co., IN.

Ruth Hawkins. Born, 1806, in Franklin Co., IN.

Elizabeth Hawkins *Betsy". Born, 1808, in Franklin Co., IN.
Susannah Hawkins "Sally, Sarah". Born, circa 1808, in Franklin
Co., IN.

x. Margaret Hawkins. Born, 1812, in Franklin Co., IN.

17. Elizabeth’® Hawkins (Nathan, 13)*”. Born, 1760, in Sullivan Co., TN.
Died, circa 1822, in Franklin Co., IN. Burial: 1822, in Barnes Graveyard.
The LDS Church, AFN 2H69-RW states she m. David iewis, Sr, b. in Wales,
and had ch. Nathan L., b. I Jan 1790 Sullivan Co., TN, who. m. Jane Trusley,
Jane b. 27 Dec 1790 who m. John Harley; John b. Oct 1792 and m. Susannah
Barber; Morgan b. 1794 and m. Susannah Payne; Rebecca b. 1795 and m. Jacob
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Miller; Eleanor "Nnelly”, b. 1797 m. John Weston; Mary "Polly" m. John
Campbell; Rebecca, b. 1800; Sarah "Sally”, b. 1800 m. William Collet; Elizabeth
"Betsy" b. 1802 m. James Wise, all the above b. Sullivan Co., TN; David, Jr. b.
1804 Hawkins Co., TN m. Nancy George; Sarah b. 1 Mar 1805, Celia b. 5 Jul 1805
m. Wm. Payne; Elizabeth "Betsy", b. 2 May 1809. 1797;

She married*® David Lewis Sr., 1789 (2), in Loghouse, Holstein Riv.,
Sullivan Co., TN. Children:

Nathan L.'" Lewis. Born, 1 Jan 1790, in Sullivan Co., TN

Jane Lewis. Born, 27 Dec 1790, in Sullivan Co., TN

John Lewis. Born, Oct 1792, in Sullivan Co., TN

Morgan Lewis. Born, 1794, in Sullivan Co., TN

Rebecca Lewis. Born, 1795, in Sullivan Co., TN

Eleanor Lewis "Nellie". Born, 5 May 1797, in Sullivan Co., TN.
Mary Lewis "Polly". Born, 1798, in Sullivan Co., TN

Sarah Lewis "Sally”. Born, 1800, in Sullivan Co., TN
Elizabeth Lewis 'Betsy". Born, 1802, in Sullivan Co., TN
David Lewis Jr. Born, 1804, in Hawkins Co., TN

. Celia Lewis. Born, 5 Jul 1805, in Hawkins Co., TN

xii. Elizabeth Lewis "Betsy". Born, 2 May 1809, in Sullivan Co., TN.

18.  Rebecca’® Hawkins (Nathan, 13)*°. Born, 1764, in Baltimore Co., MD. Died
in Rutherford, Gibson Co., TN.

SHE WAS THE MOTHER OF DAVY CROCKETT WHO DIED AT THE ALAMO. Davy Crockett
in his autobiography, Life of David Crockett states that "My father’s name was
John Crockett, and he was of Irish descent. He was either born in Ireland or on
a passage from that country to America across the Atlantic. He was by
profession a farmer, and spent the early part of his life in Pennsylvania. The
name of my mother was Rebecca Hawkins. She was an American woman, born in the
state of Maryland, between York and Baltimore. It is likely that I may have
hjard where they were married, but if so, I have forgotten ("David Crockett" p.
2

The Mormon ancestral file indicates they were married about 1779 in
Washington Co., VA, but the land grant information below would indicate that
they were more likely married in Mecklinburg Co., NC, wher John Crockett
received land grants in 1763, then moving west to what was then Washington Co.,
NC, which originally covered all of what is now East Tennessee

21 Dec 1763 and 11 Nov 1764 John Crocket received land grants in
Mecklinburg Co., NC., Grant Book 13, p. 428 and 17 p. 132, both on the N. side
of a br. of 12 Mile Creek. In 1783 John Crockett was on the TAX List for Greene
Co., TN. 10 Oct 1783 John Crockett received North Carolina land grant 179 for
200"ac. Linville Creek for land later in Sullivan Co., TN (Sullivan Co., TN DB
1p. 196-7%). 4 Jun 1787 John Crockett and wf. Rebeckah of Green Co. to John
Woods 200 ac. Lenville Cr. (Sullivan Co., TN DB 1 p. 218-9)

The land where Davy Crockett was born was probably that acquired 14 Apr.
1792 by John Crockett NC Land Grant # 1050 for 300 ac. S. sd. Holston River on
Mossy Creek (Greene Co., TN DB 3 p. 289-90%). It is possible that they settled
on the land a few years before the grant was issued. Contrary to the celebrated
song about Davy Crockett, used as a theme for the TV series, this land is not
on "a mountaintop in Tennessee" but is in a beautiful valley on the Holston
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River from which one can see the mountaintops.

27 Noy 1792 John Crockett held NC Land Grant 1243 for 197 ac. Lick Cr.
and Stogdon’s Fork (Greene Co., TN DB 3 p. 320-1%). 8 May 1794 John Crockett
and wf. Rebeckah to Thomas Ray 197 ac. Lick Cr., Stockton’s Fork (Greene Co.,
TN DB 2 p. 286%). They later moved aboaut 2 miles east of Morristown, TN.,
where they operated an inn and tavern.

She married John Crockett®, son of David Crockett <I> and Unknown woman,
1779, in Washington Co., VA. Born, 1754 (?), in Ireland. Died, 6 Mar 1834, in
Limestone, Washington Co., TN. Military Sv in Rev. War.

FATHER OF DAVY CROCKET WHO DIED AT THE ALAMO.

Davy Crockett, in his Autobiography, is uncertain whether his father was
born in Ireland, or on board ship on the way to America. John Crockett spent
his youth in Pennsylvania, where he may have been born. Settled in Browns
Purchase, Washington (later Green) Co., VA, moving to Washington and Sullivan
Counties NC/TN before moving to Lincoln Co. NC/TN, 2 miles east of present
Morristown, TN on Abingdon Road near Phelps Road. He opened a tavern there in
1796.

During the Revolutionary War he served in the Lincoln Co., NC Militia,
participating in the Battle of Kings Mountain (“Roster of NC Soldiers” p. 480.)

Boddy, In "Tennessee Cousins”, believes his father was Archibald Crocket
who married a King, but most authorities disagree, relying on Davy Crocket’s
account in his autobiography which leaves the exact name of the ancestor in
doubt, but makes it impossible for Archibald to have been the one.

"As my father was very poor, and, living as he did, in the deep
backwoods, he had neither the means nor the opportunity to give me...any
Tearning.* ("David Crockett” p. 4).

10 Oct. 1783 John Crockett received a North Carolina grant # 179 covering
200 ac. on Linville Creek, land later in Tennessee. (DB 1 p. 196-7 Sullivan
Co., TN). This land was sold by John Crockett OF GREENE CO. to John Woods 4
June 1787 with dower rights signed by Rebeckah. (DB 1 p. 218-9 Sullivan Co.,
TN.). 14 Apr. 1792 N. C. Grant 1050 for 300 ac. S. sd. Holston R. on Mossy Cr.,
and on 27 Nov. 1792 N. C. Grant 1243 197 ac. Lick Cr, Stogdon’s fork. (DB 3, p.
289-90 and 320-1 Greene Co., TN.) 8 May 1794 John soid 197 ac. Lick Creek,
Stocktons Fork to Thomas Ray (Greene Co., TN. DB 2 p. 286).

While the history books do not mention it, A John Crockett had surveyed
300 ac. on Clark Creek of Pond River in Christian Co., KY 30 July 1803 (Survey
Book 2 p. 68). John had, in addition to Davey, a son Patterson who married
Nancy Gray in Christian Co., KY in 1809. John may have claimed land there and
continued to live in Tennessee, or there may be no relationship. A J. B.
Crockett had 500 ac. surveyed w. fork of Blue Lick fork of Pond River, Xian
Co., KY Survey Book 7 p. 332. Children:

i. Sarah’’ Crockett®'. Born, 1780, in Sullivan Co., TN. Died, 30
Sep 1858, in Chi]lton Co., AL. Burial in Mullins Cem.

ii. William Crockett®'. Born, 1781, in Sullivan Co., TN. Died, 30
Sep 1858, in Lincoln Co., TN. He married Rebecca Elliott.

According to the LDS Church he had issue Sarah b. 25 Nov.

1803, John E1Tiott b. 26 Jul 1805; Ruth b. 10 Oct 1807, Isobel
b. 29 Nov 1809, David Madison b. i1 Mar 1811 Lincoln Co., TN;
m. Louisa Melinda Webb; Rhonda L. b. 21 Oct 1813; Wlizabeth
Chariety b. 1815, Meredian b. 1817; Mary Ann b. 25 Nov 1819.
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Aaron Crockett®’. Born, 7 Mar 1782, in Sullivan Co., TN
Nathan Crockett®'. Born, 1783, in Sullivan Co., TN.
Patterson Crockett®'. Born, 1784, in Sullivan Co., TN. Died in
Gibson Co., TN. He married”” Nancy Gray, daughter of Robert
Gray Sr., 2 Mar 1809, in Christian Co, KY.

He was the brother of Davy Crockett. He married Nancy
Gray in Christian Co., KY., 21 Mar. 1809 (MB 1808-11 p. 126)
with the consent of the bride’s parents. Daniel Gray was
bondsman. The ceremony was performed by 6. S. Foster, Jr. His
father, John Crockett, is not known to have moved from Tenn.,
but a John Crockett had a survey made in Chrisitan Co., KY 30
July 1803 on Clark Creek of Pond River. It may be that
Patterson had his father claim this land for him since he would
have been under 21 at the time of the claim. There are no other
Tand records there for him. He is listed in the 1810 census of
Christian County, KY, Tiving near the Richard Bryans and Jane
Hawkins, widow of his uncle Nicholas Hawkins.
David Crockett "Dayy".
Elizabeth Crockett™ . Born, 17 Aug 1786, in Limestone,
Washington Co., TN.
John W. Crockett®. Born, 1790, in Limestone, Washington Co.,
.
Rebecca Crockett®'. Born, 1796, in Limestone, Washington Co.,
.
Wilson Crockett®'. Born, 1800, in Limestone, Washington Co.,
TN. He married Jane Morrow.
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19. David'' Crockett "Davy"®'. Born, 17 Aug 1786, in Greene Co., TN. Died, 6
Mar 1838, in The Alamo, San Antonio, 1X. Military Sv in Mexican War.
Occupation: Congr./Frontier.

SLAIN WITH HIS FRIEND JIM BOWIE AND OTHERS AT THE BATTLE OF THE ALAMO.

In 1796 his parents opened a tavern on the road from Knoxville to
Abingdon, VA. In 1798 John Crockett hired Davy out to work helping Jacob Siler
drive a herd of cattle to Rockbridge Co., VA. Siler tried to detain Davy by
force after the contract was up, but Davy escaped and eventually returned home
in 1798 or 1799, when Davy started to school, which was not to his Tiking. He
ran away from home to escape punishment, and worked as a day laborer for 2 1/2
years.

1802. Davy returned home and was welcomed. During 1803 Davy worked to
discharge his father’s debt of seventy-six dollars.

1805. Davy took out a license to marry Margaret Elder of Dandridge,TN,
but she married another.

1806 he married Mary Polly Finley. In Sept. of 1811, now with 2 children,
he moved to the Mulberry Fork of the ETk River in Lincoln Co., TN. In 1813 he
settled on the Rattlesnake Branch of Bean’s Creek, Franklin County, TN, near
the Alabama line on his farm called "Kentuck”.

Sept 1813, Davy enlisted in the Militia in Winchester, TN to avenge the
Indian attack on Ft. Mims in Alabama. He served as a scout under Major Gibson,
and participated in General Andrew Jackson’s massacre of the Indians at
Tallussahatchee on Nov. 3, returning home at Christmas. On Sept 28, 1814 he
reenlisted as 3rd Sergeant in Capt. John Cowan’s Company, serving in the
Florida swamps until 27 March 1815. Returning home, he found himself with a new
child, Margaret. His wife died the following year.

May 22, 1816 Crockett was elected a lieutenant in the 32nd Militia
Regiment of Franklin County, Tn., and soon married Elizabeth Patton, a widow
with two children. He explored Alabama where he caught malaria and nearly died.
He was reported dead and surprised his family with his resurrection.

By Sept. 1817, he had settled in what is to become Lawrence Co., TN, at
the head of Shoal Creek. On Nov. 17 he became a Justice of the Peace. In 1818
he became town commissioner of Lawrenceburg, and was elected Colonel of the
57th Militia Regiment. He resigned as commissioner in 1821 to run for the state
Tegislature, which he won in August. After the legislature adjourned he and his
son John Wesley and Abram Henry explore the Obion River country. (*Two Hundred
Years: A Crockett Chronology”, by Michael L. Lafaro, p. xviii-xix). See his
autobiography for more about his fascinating life story.

He married, first, Mary Finley "Polly"®', 14 Aug 1806, in Jefferson Co.,
TN. Died, 1815, in TN. Children:

i. John Wesley'® Crockett.
ii. William Crockett.




image35.jpeg
268

20

10 MAR 1997

ELEVENTH GENERATION

iii. Margaret Crockett.

He married, second, Elizabeth Unknown surname®’.
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20.  Margaret'” Crockett (David "Davy", 19)°*.
She married Unknown Patton. Children:

i. George'® Patton.
ii. Margaret Ann Patton.
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Aloyisius Plaisance, 0.5.B., The Choctaw Trading House-1803-1822, ("Ala.,
Historical, Quarterly”, Vol. 16, 1954, pp 392-442), in custody of
Birmingham, AL, Library (Southern History), Birmingham, Al. & Jacqueline
Anderson Matte, The History of Washington Co..AL, (n.p., Washington Co.,
Historical Soc., n. d.), in custody of Pelham, Al. Public Library, Pelham,
AL 35124. & Smith:"Pickens Co.",.

“°DB I p. 443-5 Christian Co., KY.

“'by Peter Cartwright, MG (MB 1808-11 p. 203, Christian Co., KY).

“*MB 1808-11 Christan Co. KY. p. 224. John Gray Sr., Bond. 19 Nov. 1810.
“MB 1808-11 p. 224 Christian Co. KY., 19 Nov. 1810.

““DB I, p. 443-5 and 531-2 1818 Christian Co. Ky.

“*Church of LDS AFN: G6DC-V4.

“°Ibid. G6DC-W9.

“7Ibid. 2H69-RW.

“°LDS AFN:2H69-RW.

““Church of LDS AFN: 8NDP-LV. "St. John Parish Reg.
Autobiog. p. 2-3.

p. 192. Davy Crockett

“°Church of LDS AFN: 8NDP-KP D. A. R. Patriot Index, (Washington:, Daugh.’s
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The Hall Family

We are not absolutely certain that the Richard Hall who was
born in England, and was there a member of the Grocer’s Court,
and died in Virginia, was our immigrant Hall ancestor, but it
seems a safe bet. In his will, written 1 August 1648 and proved
16 November 1648, he left his entire estate to Matthew Howard,
the elder, and the children who had been born of Matthew’s.
marriage to Ann Hall prior to his death. The implication is that
Matthew was his son-in-law, Ann Hall Howard being his daughter.
At that time married women seldom received or held property in
their own name.
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FIRST GENERATION

1 Richard® Hall'. Born, circa 1590 (2), in England. Died, circa 1648, in
Norfolk Co., VA.

This relationship is not absolutely certain.

Richard Hall was a member of the "Grocer’s Court” of Fngland in 1610, at
which time he contributed L.100 to the Virginia Company. After he migrated to
Virginia he was a merchant (Warfield "Founders” p. 68). He settled in Lower
Norfolk Co., which was later Norfolk and is now Chesapeke County, VA. "The
Lloyds and Richard Hall were persons of some importance in early Virginia"
(Doliante "MD-VA Colonials" p. 355-6).

He may or may not be related to Thomas Hall who arrived on the “Bona
Nova" in 1620; or to William Hall who died in VA 1624 ("Adventurers” p. 42-3).

The will of Richard Hall, written 1 Aug. 1648, proved 16 Nov 1648. (The
will is torn so that several letters on each line are missing)..."In the name
of God Amen: T Richard Hall of Virginia being weake in body but ir perfect
memory...after my debts are paid & my funeral expenses discharged...to Matthew
Howard the elder one yearling steere calf...unto Ann Howard a Cowe calf and a
barrowe choate...to E1izabeth Howard my Two Cows with all their
increase...also...my sow with all increase except three chotes...I give one Sow
chote of a twelve month old to Matthew Howard the younger I give one Sow pigg
to Cornel[ius] Howard and my hatt. T give one Sow pig to John Howard and my
work clothes & my handkerchiefs I give unto Mat[hew] Howard the elder my best
paire of breeches; I aive to Samuel Howard all the tob[acco] that is coming
unto mee.... I give unto Thos. Bell my bedd, bouls[ter] & blankett & my chest &
my olde suit wch. I nowe have on & one pair of shoes and stockins....Matthew
Howard, elder, Exr." /s/ Thomas Hill. Wit: (Col.) Cornelius Lloyd, Tho. Pill
[mark]. Recorded, /s/ Wm. Berkeley (Norfolk Co., VA W & D Bk, 1646-1651. No
page number; (Doliante, "MD - VA Colonials, p. 366). Col. Lloyd was a near
neighbor of Matthew Howard.

He married Unknown woman. Children:

i. Ann Hall®. Born, circa 1612 (2), in England. Died, after 1651
(?), in VA. She married Matthew Howard Sr. <Hayward>*, son of
Sir John Howard and Elizabeth Locke, circa 1635 (2).

She was the daughter of Richard Hall whose will of 1648
named her husband, Matthew as executor, and made her children
his only legatees.

Opinions vary as to when and where she married Matthew
Howard. Some feel that they married in England, but came to
America before they had children. It is possible that the
marriage occourey in VA. In either case it appears that her
father came here at or about the same time, and from his will
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it is probable that she was an only child. See the family of
Matthew Howard, Sr., for continuation of this line

There is a monumental book, largely a history of this
Howard family, presented in the form of a historical novel, of
which she is”the heroine, and which relates the feats of her
highly respected husband. There is far too much information to
be conveyed here. See James . Moss, Providence Ye Lost Towne
At Severn In Mary Land, Washington, D.C., the autnor, 1976
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A Hawkins Family

Several interrelated Hawkins, Bryan, and Gray families moved from Christian County, KY
to Pickens, Sumter (then in the Mississipi Territory), Greene and Marengo Counties in AL. in
1819 or 1820. They were the children and sons- and daughters-in-law of Nicholas Hawkins whose
sister Rebecca Hawkins married John Crockett and was the mother of Davy Crockett. His
children are all first cousins of the great frontiersman and patriot and Congressman

Nicholas Hawkins was born Baltimore Co., MD in 1758, son of Nathan Hawkins and
Ruth Cole, and grandson of John Hawkins, Jr. and Rebecca Eme(r)son. He moved to Sullivan
County, TN by 1783, and to Christian County KY before 1805. He married Jane Gray, daughter
of Robert Gray, Sr. ca. 1782. He died before Nov. 1809 when some of his heirs filed a power-of-
attomey in Christian County, KY in connection with the sale of lands in Tennessee which had
been left them by his will (which has not been found).

‘The children of Nicholas Hawkins and Jane Gray were as follows

1. Nathan Hawkins b. ca. 1780 in NC. He married Jane Payton ca. 1802 in Sullivan
County, TN. He owned land in Christian County, KY, on the Little River, and moved to Pickens
County, AL by 1820 when he appeared on the census there, By 1830 he was listed on the Greene
County, AL. census. He had land grants 22 Sep 1835 and 2 Nov 1837 for 120 acres in Sec. 29
and 30, TI7N R3E Greene (Marengo) County, AL. which was south of Demopolis. The 1830
census listed 7 sons and a daughter, all of whom are unknown.

2. Margaret “Peggy” Hawkins b. 16 Feb 1788 Sullivan County, TN, died ca 1849
at Carrollton, Pickens Co., AL. She married Richard Bryan, parents unknown, 24 Apr. 1810in

Christian County, KY. They sold their land in K'Y and moved to the Mississippi Territory, now





